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Alaska Meat Packers’ Pig in a Poke

Description

Notice to International Readers: This site can be read in six languages. Just peck the popup at the
bottom of the page to change from English. Ang site na ito ay mababasa sa anim na wika. I-peck lang
ang popup sa ibaba ng page para magpalit mula sa
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Elsworth/Borden lose USDA Certific:

Palmer Meat Plant Due to Animal Ci

Alaska Meat Packers, Inc. lost their authority to slaughter animals at the largest meat
packing facility in Alaska at Palmer—after a documented incident of animal cruelty on
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October 20, 2024—observed and reported by inspectors for the United States Department
of Agriculture (USDA).

Annual lease payment for the plant was made in November by Bill Borden, who originally had the
listing to sell the plant formerly known as Mt McKinley Meats and Sausages from owner Greg
Giannulis. Instead of selling it for an honest commission, Borden sold 85% ownership in a paper
company to Todd Elsberry from North Pole, AK to entangle him in a Lease Scheme and guaranteed
purchase price in 5 years.

This created Alaska Meat Packers’ Pig in a Poke.

cAl&Sk@. Ghalet Bed & Breakfast

PROVIDING OUTSTANDING ACCOMMODATIONS IN EAGLE RIVER SINCE 1991
Apartment Styled Suites C entmlly Lucatﬂl Extended Stms Ay a:lahlf

" X -.:."-ii 'II i““'._'1-"' s
Brigitte Humphcry Hnsl 11031 Gulkana Circle, Eagle River 9[!? 694-1528

Providing quality accommodations for visitors to
Alaska since 1992.

Read Story/Make Reservations!

This Has Not Been a Good Deal for Elsberry

From the USDA Notice of Suspension issued October 30, 2024:

The decision to institute this enforcement action is in accordance with Title 9 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR), Rules of Practice 500.3(b), based on the determination that your establishment did
not handle or slaughter animals humanely. The evidence demonstrates failure to comply with the
Federal Meat Inspection Act (FMIA) (21 U.S.C. 603), the Humane Methods of Slaughter Act (HMSA) (7
U.S.C. 1901 et seq.), and the regulatoly requirements (9 CFR Prut 313).

*THIS OCCURRED IN FRONT OF AN INSPECTOR!*
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What is known as the Stun Box IS where a certain specific cow was witnessed to be
improperly dispatched causing it great distress due to utter incompetence by operators of
this plant. This writer once enjoyed a cook’s tour of the facility, then known as Mt. McKinley

Meats and Sausages by manager Rayne Reynolds, before it was leased to Alaska Meat
Packers Inc. in November, 2021.

*THIS OCCURRED IN FRONT OF AN INSPECTOR!*

AK Farmers: Was this YOUR Animal Tortured Before Merciful
Dispatch?

Basis for the suspension:

On 10/20/23, at approximately 0858am, | observed the stun operator at Alaska Meat Packers Inc.
ineffectively stun a cow with a hand-held captive bolt (HHCB) device in the stun box without a head
catch. After the first ineffective stun attempt, | observed the cow lying down in the stun box with its
head held upright, showing signs of controlled movement and labored breathing. The stun operator

Page 4
Footer Tagline



COMPANY NAME
Address | Phone | Link | Email

attempted to immediately stun the cow a second time with the backup HHCB device, which | observed
the stun operator load, but was unable to reach the cow while leaning over the stun box. After several
attempts to get clear placement, the stun operator had another employee hold his legs so he could
lean over into the stun box. At approximately 0902am, stun operator applied the second stun attempt
which was also ineffective. After the ineffective second stun, the cow began vocalizing. A third stun
attempt was applied with one of the reloaded HHCB devices at approximately 0904am. This attempt
was also ineffective as the cow continued vocalizing, rhythmic heavy breathing and moving around
slightly within the stun box while still holding its head up. After the third ineffective attempt, Ms.
Sanders asked the FSIS inspection for advice and/or input on whether the plant should use their
firearm instead; to which our inspection team stated, yes please use the firearm. At approximately
0905am, establishment management vacated the slaughter floor to retrieve a firearm (pistol) utilizing
.38 special cartridges. Everyone cleared from the slaughter floor and went to a safe location into the
hallway/breakroom. At approximately 0908am, the stun operator attempted to stun the cow for the
fourth time with the firearm. The attempt was ineffective as the cow continued vocalizing. | continued
waiting in the hall for another (fifth) attempt, then an employee came out and informed everyone that
the animal was dead. When | walked back onto the slaughter floor at approximately 09:10 am, |
observed the cow to already be shackled and hoisted up on the rail, with its neck slit and bleeding out.
The animal no longer showed signs of being conscious. At approximately 0913am, | applied U.S.
Reject tag to the stun box with U.S. Rejected Tag NO. B35943003. The establishment management
was verbally informed of the forthcoming noncompliance. Upon inspection of the dressed head, three
penetrating holes were observed, which were angled-into the ‘'sinuses.

[1] Read the full report in References.
*THIS OCCURRED IN FRONT OF AN INSPECTOR!*

How many animals has this operation tortured under its USDA authority in three years and how can it
be possible after all this time that the operators were not able to do a routine dispatch of this animal
before a USDA Inspector?

Recent Notice the Plant Might Close

September 27, 2024:
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Lone USDA-certified meat processing plant i
Southcentral Alaska to close in coming mont

Owner says plant is no longer accepting more animals for processing

[2] Alaska News Farce did a superficial story on this with the spokesman for the Ag Bureau telling the
lie that it was closing because of cost of feed. Link to that story in References

The public notice that this plant might be closing occurred as the owner company faced annual lease
payment TO THE EXCLUSIVE OWNER Greg Giannulis, due November 9, 2024. General concern was
generated on social media among AK agriculture interests at the prospect of losing this
slaughterhouse, when a person named Ben Adams announced he had purchased the plant and would

be running it!

Adams has no ownership interest in the plant but Todd Elsberry has been making lease
payments under the deal and is behind $23,978.31 on a state ag loan.
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26

Current Open Loans - Delinquency Status

DELINQUENCY STATUS

LOAN NUMBER

PAY FREQUENCY

Regular Payment

Amt

61-90 DAYS

RULE,PAMELA

C-5282

1,590.00

Total amoun
Due 7/30/24

OVER 90 DAYS

AGRICULTURAL INVE

F-5190

955.00

Total amoun
Due 1/1/24:
Due 2/1/24:
Due 3/1/24:
Due 4/1/24:
Due 5/1/24:
Due 6/1/24:
Due 7/1/24:;
Due 8/1/24:
Due 9/1/24:

OVER 90 DAYS

ELSBERRY,TODD

C-5275

21,433.31

Total amour
Due 9/15/23
4/29/24: 52,1
7/8/24: 56,04
9/3/24; 55,04
9/15/2024: 5
Final Default

Grand Total

\

23,978.31

Ben Adams has two State Loans:
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11 of 26
gust 31, 2024
CURRENT LOAN DISTRIBUTION

LOAN LOAN AMOUNT LOAN AMOUNT LOAN AMOUNT PRINCIPAL

BORROWER NUMBER REGION  AUTHORIZED DISBURSED UNDISBURSED BALANCE
ADAMS,BEN 5-5523 |AN $  260,000.00 |5  260,000.00 5 zﬁu,n-m.d
ADAMS,BEN C-5280 |AN $  550,000.00 | $  550,000.00 $ _ 550,000.0
AGRICULTURAL INVE F-5190 [TV $  186,500.00 | $  186,500.00 $  138,803.7
AMBERG, WILLIAM F-5215 MA 5 166,327.81 | 5 166,327 81 5 E'D,EELQ
BATES,MATTHEW F-5225 |DE $  132,000.00 | $  132,000.00 S 114,606.6
BLANKENSHIP,MARSH 5-5527  |MA $ 120,00000 | $  120,000.00 $  120,000.0
BLANKENSHIP, MARSH 5284 |MA $  200,000.00 | $  200,000.00 S 200,000.0
BLUE STARR FISHER 5279 |co $ 100,000.00 | $  100,000.00 S 85,258.4
BURRIS,NATHAN C-5281 Ma 5 100,000.00 | 5 11,500.00 | 5 £8,500.00 | 5 11,500.0
BURRIS,NATHAN F-5241  |MA S 400,000.00 | S  160,287.00 | $ 239,713.00 | $  154,242.7
BURRIS,NATHAN P-1016  |MA 5 250,000.00 | 5  250,000.00 $  225632.1
CARLSON,DALE F-5185 |1V $  300,000.00 | $, \/300,000.00 $  190,933.2
CHURCH OF THE LIV F-5202 |DE 5 75,000:00 4%\ * 75,000.00 $ 11,713.4
COE,JASON F-5237 Ma 5 260,000:00 | $ 249,000.00 | 5 1,000.00 | & 227,248.7
CULLY CORPORATION F-5211  |AN S\\.'350,000.00 | $  350,000.00 S 96,555.7
DEBENHAM,RAY F-5181 ,\|MA §  6£30,000.00 [$  630,000.00 $ 359,936
ELKINS,BRANDON P-1019\ )\ |DE $  250,000.00 | §  250,000.00 $  250,000.0
ELSBERRY,TODD o5275  |DE $  133,000.00 | $  133,000.00 $  129,725.8
EMERS,MICHAEL P-1014 _ |DE J05.2 s $ 2046723

Not to Worry Alaskan Rubes—

Governor Dunleavy has an Ag Task Force!
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Dunleavy Administration

[3] Legislative Task Force to Assure Alaska Food Security DONN LISTON February 27, 2024
Live Links are in References

*THIS OCCURRED IN FRONT OF AN INSPECTOR!*

Mr. Adams is arare attorney who lies. Perhaps four years of raising cattle in Alaska has damaged
his moral compass. Mr. Adams has not purchased the Palmer plant. Mr. Adams might qualify as a
Mark for Borden as a result of all his statements of desperation online. This writer has first-hand
knowledge of how that works. Maybe Adams should consider how much worse his situation COULD be.
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3:56 .

Benjaman
Tabiess Adams
— Santa Rosa,
California

9)

Adams Fietz B\
AT

1510 4th Street, San %)\&4}\}‘5404
Phone:(707) 99@%9

City: Santa Rosa,

State: California

Zip:95404

Bio

Benjaman Tabiess Adams is an
attorney at Adams Fietz in Santa Rosa,
California. Benjaman Tabiess Adams
has 17 years of experience as a lawyer
since graduating from Univ of Victoria
with a undergraduate in 1998. This

attorney also has a law from Univ of

Victoria.

& lawyers.bio
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Adams made a number of posts professing to buy the plant.

The Palmer Plant is back in operation but remains in full ownership of Giannulis. From reading
Adams’ voluminous posting about the travails of farming in Alaska, any rational person would
conclude Mr. Adams has all he can manage there. Still, Mr. Adams insists he bought and took

possession of the plant until he recently went radio silent in view of the facts.

From a previous story:
Who hasn't heard of a real estate huckster finding a way to sell a property, knowing the purchaser
cannot afford it, hoping to pick up that property on the bounce for pennies on the dollar?

It happens...

Background to the Dirty Deal:
[4] Food Security Scam Hurts Alaskans, DONN LISTON, October 16, 2024
Live Links in References
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A confidence game, also known as a con; scam, grift, or flim-flam, is an attempt to win the
trust and confidence of a victim, known as the “mark,” to defraud them. Although general

expectation is that con artists are untrustworthy, their particular ability is to be able to gain
the trust of their victims.

[5] Food Security Scam Hurts Alaskans DONN LISTON October 16, 2024

Live Links in References How Scammers Prey on the Elderly DONN LISTON June 26, 2024
Live Links in References
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4:25 all
< 4T% Ranch Q

Posts About Photos More =

> 4T% Ranch
oy Jull- 6

I'm uncertain how to find the strength or will to
continue. | spent 13 hours yesterday driving to Point
Mackenzie to put cows away. While | was away, my
very best cow went into labor and there were
complications. Her calf died- and | am to blame
because | wasn't here. Today, | was looking forward
to spending some time with my best friend from high
school, who | haven't seen much\in/tbeast 35 years.
Instead, we are loading up\tq'drive another 5 hours
back to Point Macctonight because the cows are out.
It is 13-15 hours each time. It was suggested today
that | truck my cows home, but | need to fix fence
first. Yesterday, we discovered a dead cow and calf.
| am utterly exhausted and this constant death and
work has me wondering how quickly | can sell my
cattle, pay my debts and be done. 3 losses in a week
and thousands of dollars in fuel and time- for a
profession that was already without profit. This
might be the last straw. Let me see if | can make it
one more day.

P90 103 24 comments

@ Like O Comment @ Send ﬁ[) Share

4T% Ranch
,,,,, . Jun28-Q

| feel a millimeter from quitting. Just being done.
Most of my cows are on pasture in Point Mackenzie.
It's a great spot. But the cows keep getti... See more

|
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Oh the pathos: All Adams’ posts are gone. The numbers of animals lost under his care has
been a grave concern to some posters responding to 4T%.

FACT: The physical plant was purchased from the State of Alaska by Greg Giannulis in 2017. AK
Entertainment News cannot figure that out. Giannulis invested heavily in upgrades and made a profit
producing beef and pork for Alaskans with that facility over four years without any government subsidy
through an earthquake and the Covid-19 Pandemic. Giannulis had a vision for promoting Alaska Food
Security for Alaskans beginning with supplying enough animals to continue making this plant profitable
at 350-700 animals processed per week in a quality facility.

NO ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE
Just Old-Fashioned
TRUTH

True AK Food Security would require 2,000-4,000 Animals/Mo

Upon notifying legislators and top members of the Dunleavy Administration of this vision to move
Alaska toward TRUE FOOD SECURITY, Giannulis learned—because some $3-$4 Billion is sent from
Alaska to Seattle for beef, pork and chicken annually—it ain’t going to happen! Alaska public officials
blow smoke about AK Food Security during campaigns but once elected in districts around the state
none are EVER going to do anything in Backwater Juneau to reduce that $gravy train$ to Seattle.

[5]
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When Giannulis leased the plantto Elsberry/Borden dba Alaska Meat Packers, Inc. he likely never
imagined they would torture animals through incompetence in the slaughter process. According to the
USDA report the Plant Manager Lacy Sanders sought instruction on how to finish off the injured
bleating animal pinned in the Stun Box with a .38 pistol.

*THIS OCCURRED IN FRONT OF AN INSPECTOR!*

Elsberry/Borden returned to being subsidized by the State of Alaska Department of Corrections

as it had been before it was sold to Giannulis. The State sold it because it was a money pit. This writer
personally witnessed Borden making cold calls of persons likely to consider purchasing the Palmer
slaughterhouse when he first gained listings for this and other properties from Giannulis,.

Today Elsberrys have reportedly sold out of their hog farm. They are partners with a guy who did a
dirty deal to get into an ownership position with an Alaska Corporation having nothing of true value.
This writer also has experience with Borden setting me up using the same scam. Had Borden sold the
facility to a worthy buyer and took an honest commission Alaska would be in a better position for food
security. Instead, Alaska Meat Packers, Inc. is a marginal operation that has brought public shame to
the MatSu Ag Community.

How COULD that have Happened?
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Meanwhile, Attorney/Farmer Adams with 18 acres in Soldotna under the name 4T%, appears to have

just thrown in with Elsberry/Borden in time to make the lease on the plant that no longer has a USDA
stamp.

Adams is Named President— but has ZERO Ownership Interest in the Company
Too bad the State of Alaska doesn’'t have an Attorney General who does anything but the
Governor’s vanity work. Borden violated this writer as a 60-year Alaskan to the point that | feared for
my life in my own Eagle River home alone after he burglarized it and stole a number of items including

my RING Security System to make sure | knew | was never again safe there. He should have been
investigated a long time ago but Alaska Courts Coddle Criminals.

Borden and his mother are long time contributors to Mike Dunleavy'’s political career.

Moral: When an Alaskan politician or bureaucrat says the two words “food security” in your presence
be careful not to bend over until they are gone.

This story is
linked to DONN’'s

Professional
Resume here:

CLICK
Donn Liston HERE
Alaska Commission on

Education Member

References:

[1] Read the Full USDA Report:
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Food Safety and
Inspection Service

Office of Field

Oparabons
Denver Disirict Office

1 Denver Federl
Center, Bldg. 45
P.O. Box 25387
Denver, CO 80225

Voice (303)236 5800
Fan (303)236-0794

USDA
ol

Urited Slates Department of Agrculture

October 30, 2023
SENT VIA ELECTRONIC MAITL

Todd Elsberry, Owner
Lacy Sanders, Plant Manager
Alaska Meat Packers Inc..
Establishment 20891 M/P/V
385 E. Outer Springer Loop
Palmer, AK 99645
) ¢
‘alaskameatpackers.com

Attention: Mr. Elsberry, Owner
Notice of Suspension

This letter serves as official notification by th
our decision to withhold the fi m ol

and Inspection Service (FSIS) of
on and suspend the assignment of
Inspection Program Personnel ka Meat Packers Inc.. M20891. located at 385 E.
Onuter Springer Loop, |lﬁ This letter follows verbal notification of the
suspension acl %& Dr. Rober Reeder. District Manager, to Ms. Lacy Sanders,
P g oximately 1300 MST on October 30, 2023. Tis action includes your

5 azard Analysis Critical Control Point (HACCP) processes employed at your
establishment.

The decision to institute this enforcement action is in accordance with Title 9 of the Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR). Rules of Practice 500.3(b). based on the determination that your
establishment did not handle or slaughter animals humanely. The evidence demonstrates
failure to comply with the Federal Mear Inspection Act (FMIA) (21 U.S.C. 603). the
Humane Methods of Slanghter Act (HMSA) (7 U.S.C. 1901 ef seq.). and the regulatory
requirements (9 CFR Part 313).

Background/Authority

The FMIA (21 USC 601 ef seq.) provides it 1s essential to the public mierest that the health
and welfare of consumers be protected, by assuring meat products distributed to them are
wholesome. not adulterated. and properly marked. and labeled. The Act gives FSIS the
authority, as designated by the Secretary of Agriculture, to prescribe rules and regulations
describing sanitation requirements for inspected establishments and provide FSIS program
personnel the authonty to refuse to allow meat/meat food products to be marked. labeled,
stamped, or tagged as inspected and passed, to prevent the entry of adulterated products into
commerce. Furthermore, the FMIA provides FSIS the authority to appoint inspectors to
examine and inspect the method by which livestock are slanghtered and handled at
slaughtering establishments.

The HMSA provides that Congress finds that the use of humane methods in the slaughter of
livestock prevents needless suffering; results in safer and bemer working conditions for
persons engaged in the slaughtering indusiry; brings about improvement of products and
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Mr. Todd Elsberry, Owner Notice of Suspension
Alaska Meat Packers Inc., Est. M2089]1 Cctober 30, 2023

economies in slaughtering operations: and produces other benefits for producers, processors, and
consumers which tend to expedite an orderly flow of livestock and livestock products in interstate and
foreign commerce. It is therefore declared to be the policy of the United States that the slanghtering of
livestock and the handling of livestock in connection with slaughter shall be carried out only by humane
methods.

Under the authonty of the Acts, FSIS has presenbed rules and regulations required for establishmenis
slaughtering and handling lrvestock, as required by 9 CFR Part 313. FSIS has also developed the Rules of
Practice regarding adminstrative enforcement, 9 CFR Part 500. The Rules of Practice describe the types
of enforcement actions that FSIS may take and include procedures for taking a withholding action and/or
suspension, with or without prior notification, and for filing a complaint to withdraw a grant of
inspection. Specifically, 9 CFR 500.3(b) states that FSIS may impose a suspension without providing
prior notification due to handling or slaughtering of animals inhumanely,

Findings/Basis for Action

On Monday, October 30, 2023, FSIS Inspection Program Personnel (IPP) documented in a
Noncompliance Report (NR) the following event at Est. M20891:

HATS Category VIII: Ineffective Stun

On 10/20/23, at approximately 0858am, I obseryed(lie stun dperator at Alaska Meat Packers Inc.
ineffectively stun a cow with a Mnd—h§1¢up#iébmf [HCB) device in the stun box without a head
caich. After the first ineffective M a‘dﬁl Tobserved the cow lving down in the stun box with iis head
held upright, showing gigms\df rﬁ)ﬁhﬁllud movement and labored breathing, The stun operator attempted
to immediately lﬁﬂﬁ*c@i“s‘ecmﬂ time with the backup HIICB device, which I observed the stun
operator load, Wt a’unable to reach the cow while leaning over the stun box. Afier several .mempts to
get clear placmnent the stun operator had another employee hold his legs so he could lean over into the
stun box. At approximately 0902am, stun operator applied the second stun attempt which was also
ineffective. After the ineffective second stun, the cow began vocalizing. A third stun attempt was applied
with one of the reloaded HHCB devices at approximately 0904am. This attempt was also ineffective as
the cow continued vocalizing, rhythmic heavy breathing and moving around slightly within the stun box
while still holding its head up. After the third ineffective attempt, Ms. Sanders asked the FSIS inspection
for advice and/or input on whether the plant should use their firearm instead: to which our inspection
team stated, ves please use the firearm. At approximately 0905am, establishment management vacated the
slaughter floor to retrieve a firearm (pistol) utilizing .38 special cartridges. Everyone cleared from the
slaughter floor and went to a safe location into the hallway/breakroom. At approximately 0908am. the
stun operator attempted to stun the cow for the fourth time with the fircarm. The attempt was meffective
as the cow continued vocalizing. 1 continued waiting in the hall for another (fifth) attempt, then an
employee came out and informed everyvone that the animal was dead. When I walked back onto the
slaughter floor at approximately 09:10 am, I observed the cow to already be shackled and hoisted up on
the rail, with its neck slit and bleeding out. The animal no longer showed signs of being conscious. At
approximately 0913am, I applied U.S. Reject tag to the stun box with U.S. Rejected Tag NO. B35943003,
The establishment management was verbally mmformed of the forthcoming noncomplhiance.

Upon inspection of the dressed head. three penetrating holes were observed, which were angled into the
SIUSCS,

The Denver District hManagement Team was notified through supervisory channels. This noncompliance
will be associated with NREFEUMS713092526N/1 issued on 9/25/2023. The establishment is currently
operating within a deferral period for a humane handling Notice of Intended Enforcement.
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Mr. Todd Elsberry, Ouwner Notice of Suspension
Alaska Meat Packers Inc., Est. M2089] October 30, 2023

Summary and Conclusion

Provisions of the FMIA outline FSIS® ability to refuse to render inspection and indefinitely withdraw
inspection from an establishment, provided the establishment is afforded the right to an administrative
hearing, when conditions exist where the slaughter and’or handling of livestock was not by a method in
accordance with the Act(s). Evidence demonstrates vour failure to meet regulatory requirements
addressed in 9 CFR 313.15(a)(1), 313.15(b)( 1)(111), and 313.16(a)(1), constituting a violation of the
humane slavghter requirements, and supporting the conclusion that vour handling of livestock violated the
provisions of the FMIA and HMSA.

Please provide a written response, inclusive of written corrective action and preventative measures, by
addressing the following:

s  Ewvaluate and identify the nature and cause of the meident.

¢ Describe the specific actions taken to eliminate the cause of the incident and prevent future
recurTences,

» Describe specific monitoring activities planned to ensure 1uturc cumplmnca

*  Provide any supporting documentation and records mmnlﬁm@gnd or associated with the
proposed corrective actions and preventative measures.

A determination of further administrative Mﬁu made upon receipt and review of your submitted
corrective actions and preventaive-m 5% ou are reminded that, as an operator of a federally
inspected establis]une;ut ;.qtgak :ted to comply with FSIS regulations and to take appropriate
corrective actions t ﬂﬁ.&é production of or adulterated products at your establishment. Please be
advised that yolr & to respond adequately to these issues may result in our initiating action to

withdraw inspc:cftfun from vour establishment.
Appeal and Hearing Rights

You have the right to appeal this matter and can do so by contacting;

William Griffin
Executive Associate for Regulatory Operations
Office of Field Operations
Food Safety and Inspection Service
United States Department of Agriculture
5B, Room 3164
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20250
Email: Willlam.GnifTin lidusda. gov
Phone: (202) 961-7156

Pursuant to 9 CFR 500.5(d). you may also request a hearing regarding this determination. Should vou
request a hearing, FSIS will file a complaint that will include a request for an expedited hearmng. If you
wish Lo request a hearing regarding this determmation, please contact:

Scott C. Safian, Director
Enforcement Operations Staff (EOS)
Office of Investigation, Enforcement and Audit (OIEA)
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Natice of Suspension

Mr. Todd Elsberry, Chimer
Octaber 30, 2023

Alazka Meat Packers Inc., Ext. M20891

Food Safety and Inspection Service
United States Department of Agricunlture
Stop Code 3753. SB - Room 2148
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20250
Telephone: (202) 418-8872
Facsinule: (202) 245-5097

E-mail: AEBCorrespondence(usda.gov

If vou have any questions, you can contact the Denver District Office at (303) 236-9800, via electronic
mail al Denver Districtmanagement@usda gov, or by fax at (303) 236-9794,

Sincerely,

ROBERT mww ROBERT
REEDER Twm‘ 1030 153242

Dr. Robert Reeder
District Manager
USDA FSIS OFD
Denver District Office

1 dusda gov

oc: W. Grffin. EARO
R Reeder, DM

m. Humane Handling Enforcement Coordinator
5. Smuth, OTEA Regronal Director

J. VanHook. DDM
D. James, DDM
J. Monteverde, DDM

. acting FLS
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[2] Alaska News Farce
https://www.alaskasnewssource.com/2024/09/27/lone-usda-certified-meat-processing-plant-
southcentral-close-coming-months/

[3] Legislative Task Force to Assure Alaska Food Security DONN LISTON February 27, 2024
https://donnliston.net/2024/02/legislative-task-force-to-assure-alaska-food-security/

[4] Food Security Scam Hurts Alaskans DONN LISTON October 16, 2024
https://donnliston.net/2024/10/food-security-scam-hurts-alaskans/

[5] How Scammers Prey on the Elderly DONN LISTON June 26, 2024
https://donnliston.net/2024/06/how-scammers-prey-on-the-elderly/

Yea, though I walk
through the valley of the shadow of d
[ will fear no evil: for thou art with
thy rod and thy staff they comfort

Psalm 23:4
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